

## OVERVIEW AND WORK WITH RENOVA:

Born in San Jose, CA, James started his career in the Bay Area residential market. Later he moved to Sonoma County to assist with the construction of winery buildings, high-end residential projects and real estate renovation. He then spent time in Hawaii and Southern California working for the US military on projects including new and renovated barracks, underground utility upgrades, high security construction, highly sensitive intelligence facilities, etc.

In the late 90's and back to the Bay Area, James entered the high-tech niche of the construction industry and became proficient at seismic retrofit projects, challenging infrastructure projects, fast-track and demanding ground-up commercial buildings, OSHPD and medical office projects.

James strong MEP/HVAC/Controls background helped him become an acknowledged expert in the development and management of Start-up and Commissioning plans, Safety Programs, Infectious Disease Control Programs and SWPPP.

*James' constructability and commissioning expertise is an incredible asset to RENOVA's team of consultants.*

## SIGNIFICANT PROJECTS AND EXPERIENCE:

- ❖ SAN JOSE CIVIC AUDITORIUM HVAC RETROFIT
- ❖ LUMENTUM LAB & LASER PRODUCT TOOLS PROJECT (laser product tools, scrubbed exhaust, PCW, DI, process gases)
- ❖ IMPAX LABORATORIES PROJECT (DI water system, QC lab expansion, HVAC)
- ❖ VALLEY MEDICAL CENTER HOSPITAL EXPANSION
- ❖ MEDIATED LEARNING CENTER PROJECT (passive ventilation system, unique arch. features, LEED Platinum)
- ❖ STADIUM AND TRACK RENOVATION PROJECT (replacement of existing track/field facilities with NCAA facilities)
- ❖ MISSION COLLEGE CAMPUS UTILITY PROJECT
- ❖ COLLEGE OF SAN MATEO BUILDINGS RENOVATION (three building renovations, ADA compliance, science labs, elevators)
- ❖ STANFORD ROBLE HALL SEISMIC RETROFIT
- ❖ REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER OF SAN JOSE
- ❖ UC BERKELEY CLARK-KERR CAMPUS HISTORIC REMODEL
- ❖ INTEL and APPLIED MATERIALS PROJECTS



**JAMES PURVIS**  
**Constructability & Commissioning Consultant**  
*President, James Purvis Construction Co.*

### EDUCATION

Construction Management  
 Santa Rosa Junior College, Santa Rosa

Liberal Arts Major  
 Pennsylvania State University, Altoona, PA

### CERTIFICATIONS

General Bldg Contractor's "B" License

### AFFILIATIONS

American Foundation for Suicide Prevention,  
 Board Member  
 Hunger @ Home, Board Member  
 Peninsula Musical Arts Association

### PROFESSIONAL CAREER

James Purvis Construction Company  
 2018 – Present

Emcor Mesa Energy Systems  
 2017 – 2018

Therma Corporation  
 2015 – 2017

AECOM/URS  
 2013 – 2015

Turner Construction  
 2012 – 2013

Gilbane Building Company  
 2011 – 2012

Big D Pacific Builders  
 2005 – 2011

Webcor Builders  
 2004 – 2005

Turner Construction  
 2000 – 2004

Air Systems, Inc.  
 1997 – 2000